Publix Egg Custard Pie Recall Nov. 17, 2023



Nov. 17: Publix has recalled their private label Egg Custard Pies sold in Monroe, Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach counties (Florida) between Oct. 20, 2023, and Nov. 16, 2023. The recall is issued because these pies may contain an undeclared

coconut allergen. People with coconut allergies may risk serious, life-threatening allergic reactions if they consume these products.

Products affected: The affected product is the Egg Custard Pie with the product number 4141537891, sold between Oct. 20, 2023, and Nov. 16, 2023.

What to do if you have the product(s): If you have purchased the Egg Custard Pie with the mentioned GTIN and purchase dates, return the product to your local Publix store for a full refund. Call Publix at 1-800-242-1227 for more info.